AGENDA Steven R. Jones

Mayor

, Phat Bui

Garden Groye City Mayor Pro Tem - District 4
Council .

Kris Beard

Council Member - District 1

Tuesday, March 28, 2017 John R. O'Neill

Council Member - District 2
Thu-Ha Nguyen

Council Member - District 3
Stephanie Klopfenstein
Council Member - District 5
Kim B. Nguyen

Council Member - District 6

5:30 PM

GARDEN GROVE

Community Meeting
Center, 11300 Stanford
Avenue, Garden Grove,

CA 92840

CLOSED SESSION
5:30 PM

ROLL CALL: COUNCIL MEMBER BEARD, COUNCIL MEMBER O'NEILL, COUNCIL
MEMBER T.NGUYEN, COUNCIL MEMBER KLOPFENSTEIN, COUNCIL MEMBER
K.NGUYEN, MAYOR PRO TEM BUI, MAYOR JONES

1. Oral Communications

2. Conference with Labor Negotiators
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6(a)
City Desighated Representative: Laura Stover, Human Resources
Director
Employee Organizations: International Association of Fire Fighters
Garden Grove Local 2005

3. Adjournment
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Agenda Item - 2.
City of Garden Grove

INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM

To: City Council From: Laura Stover
Dept.: City Council Dept.: City Clerk
Subject: Conference with Labor Date: 3/28/2017

Negotiators

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6(f)
City Desighated Representative: Laura Stover, Human Resources Director

Employee Organizations: International Association of Fire Fighters Garden Grove
Local 2005
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